

SENANA ASC Minutes

Date February 7, 2016

PLEASE VOTE ON ALL MOTIONS**Attendance:**

Executive committee:		
Chairperson:	Kevin S.	Present
Vice chair:	Open	Open
Secretary:	Lindsey	Present
Treasurer:	Open	David-Substituted
RCM:	Jake	Present
RCM-Alt:	Open	Chad voted in
H&I:	Jennifer G	Present
P.I:	Bekka	Present
Literature:	Amanda N.	Present
Activities:	Paula	Present
Policy Chair:	Open	Open
Ad-hoc	Open	Open

Groups:		
Sunday Morning Reflections	Debbie	Present
Sunday Ladies and Gents	Andrew	Present
Sunday Solutions	Amy	Lindsey-Proxy
Sunday Joyful Hearts		Absent
Monday and Friday Back to Basics	Steve	Absent
Monday Women's Step Mtg	Shawn S.	Jennifer-Proxy
Monday Road to Recovery		Absent
Monday Night Makin' It		Absent
Tuesday VA 4 Recovery	Mike B	Present

Tuesday Show Me How to Live	David	Absent
Tuesday & Thursday T&T	Cindy	Present
Tuesday Let it Out	Jess	Present
Tuesday Night Remedy		Absent
Tuesday Never Alone	Allison	Absent
Tuesday/Thursday/Saturday Back to Basics York	Joe	Present
Wednesday Night Wild Women	Kim	Present
Welcome Home	Tommy	Present
Wednesday Boys to Men	Zech	Present
Wed. Noon – Practicing These Principles	Chris H.	Present
Thursday Noon at Antlers	Chris	Proxy-Present
Thursday Night Undergrounders		Absent
Thursday One Promise/ Sat. Night Live	Michael	Proxy-Present
Thursday How & Why	Steve	Absent
Thursday Fairbury New Hope		Absent
Friday Happy Havelock	David	Present
Friday Lost and Found	Eric	Absent
Friday Guardian Angels		Absent
Saturday Morning Social		Absent

Visitors: Howard, Vicki, Steve, Sam, John, Chris, Cynthia, Mike

Groups that would like to read report or bring up issues:

Thursday noon at Antlers needs a GSR, after this month there will not be one

Corrections to minutes:

Secretary's report:

- Motion to approve secretary's minutes (Andrew), seconded by Paula. Approved as submitted.

Treasurer's report:

- Motion to approve treasurer's report (Debbie), seconded by Joe. Approved as submitted.

Executive committee reports

Chairperson: Kevin	Grateful to serve
Vice chair: Open	Open
Secretary: Lindsey	No report
Treasurer: Open	David - Happy to serve
RCM: Jake	Happy to serve, Report Attached
RCM-Alt: Chad	Chad Voted In
H&I: Jennifer	Attached
P.I: Bekka	Attached
Literature: Amanda	Attached
Activities: Paula	Attached
Policy Chair: Open	No report

Nominations:

David N for Area Treasurer

Clean Date 6/23/2012

I have a willingness to serve as Treasurer. This will give me a great opportunity to serve this area and give back. I go to several meetings a week. I have a home group, a sponsor, and am working the steps. I have a working knowledge of the traditions, the steps, and the concepts. I am an active member of activities committee serving as co-treasurer, H&I certified, serve as a GSR, and have attended area on a regular basis since becoming a member of Narcotics Anonymous. I am currently acting treasurer of the ASC. I am willing and able to serve the two-year term. In Loving Service, David N.

VOTE IN GROUPS

Andrew N withdrew nomination for treasurer.

Open for nominations are:

Vice chair is an open position – please send nominations

Policy is an open position – please send nominations

H & I Subcommittee Chair opens this month

Elections:

Chad for RCM-Alt YES

Old Business:

Motion #1: Add to Policy Section VIII: 6 (d): Subcommittee and Executive Committee members will be provided a dedicated email address through our web host and all subcommittee emails will be through this email address.

Intent: To create a separate email address for each subcommittee and eliminate the use of personal email accounts for SENA-NA business. These accounts will transfer with new trusted servants.

Submitted by: Andrew N. Seconded by: Steve R.

Financial Impact: No Change in policy: Yes

Motion Passes

Motion #3: Regional Votes in this area will be announced and recorded publicly at the ASC. Add to section III subsection II and have it become letter A.

Intent: That allows regional votes to be announced and recorded publicly and in our monthly minutes. To add clarification to the RCM duties.

Submitted by: Chad J. Seconded by: Andrew N.

Financial Impact: \$0 Change in policy: Yes

Motion Passes

Open Floor:

Kim-Area hosting Zonal in August. It is Nebraska's turn to host Zonal. They need a place that is already solidified. It would be at the Berean. Friday would be a professional day, Saturday would be workshops, and Zonal business meeting would be Sunday. I spoke with the RD to have the meeting on Sunday at a hotel conference room. I have spoken with several people that would be interested in helping. We have the airport, hotels, and means to host this event. We may need to pay for the conference room. I don't know if we need an Ad-Hoc. Sam- Would we be responsible to find accommodations? Kim – No John- When would this be? Kim- Last weekend in August. Kevin- There would have to be motion in new business. Vikki – The PR presentation, is something that is coming back, if anyone is interested in PR, please get ahold of me. Kevin – This essential sounds like a PI committee. John- This is a marrying of something that is already going on. We are a welcome local resource for zonal. Kim- This is a unified thing, PI has resources that we can use.

Kim - Consensus based decisions making – There is other ways to conduct business besides Roberts's rules of Order. I think it's been brought to this body before. Today our voting process looks crazy, half our GSR's left. Vikki – You can visit us next Sunday in Central. Joe- There is a download online as well

Jake - Sam S as IT chair – The motion was made and passed for Sam to be voted on for regional IT chair. Wanted to know if this area would like to do with all the positions open. Andrew – Does region have limits, if he gets it now, does he have the opportunity to be reelected? We could vote him in again in April? Kim- No, it's not a full term. Sam- If this happened would my term come up again in April? Jake- Yes Kim- Are you asking this body to wait to nominate in April? Jake- Yes, wanting to put this out this for discussion.

John R- Email & Passwords – Each one of the executive committee members and subcommittee members has been assigned an email address and password. Please bring questions to Sam or I first. As we fill positions they will be passed out. Sam- They will be listed on SENANA website.

Region Business – Below in RCM report.

New Business:

Motion #1: To have SENANA host the Zonal conference August 26th, 27th, and 28th.

Intent: To promote Unity with our areas within Nebraska and zonal.

Submitted by: Kimberly R Seconded by: Andrew N.

Financial Impact: No Change in policy: No

Motion Passes

Ad-Hoc will be formed

Kim R. will Chair this Ad-Hoc

Motion #2: RCM Budget \$50.00/quarter for travel. \$20.00 annually for printing.

Intent: Cover travel and printing copies of information to and from regional committee.

Submitted by: Jake V. Seconded by: Andrew N.

Financial Impact: Yes Change in policy: Yes

VOTE IN GROUPS

Motion #3: Approve a budget for 2016 for the Literature subcommittee for \$600.

Intent: See below.

Submitted by: Amanda N. Seconded by: Andrew N.

Financial Impact: Yes \$600.00 Change in policy: No

Literature Budget Motion Intent

We are asking Area for an annual budget of \$600 for 2016. This budget would include rent (paid to the Berean Church by the SENANA Treasurer) at the rate of \$25 per month and a \$300 line item for the purchase of a laptop to be used exclusively by the Literature Subcommittee.

We believe it would be prudent for this subcommittee to purchase a laptop. We currently manage an inventory of thousands of items and deal with around \$10,000 in cash a year. Providing an accurate and up to date account of that inventory, as required by the SENANA guidelines, is nearly impossible without using some kind of software. This makes our jobs more difficult, but ultimately it is the groups that suffer. We are currently unable to manage back orders and it is almost impossible to track the literature needs of the Area by word of mouth. One of the ways we are trying to provide more effective service to the groups in this Area is by conducting more of our business digitally. By using an email address, we are able to more efficiently take orders. By ordering online, we have been able to drastically reduce shipping times. If we had the ability to track inventory, manage back orders, and more accurately anticipate the group's needs, we could provide even better service to the groups.

This would be a one-time budget request. The importance of Narcotics Anonymous literature, and effectively getting it into the hands of the addicts that need it cannot be overstated. Historically, this subcommittee has been entirely self-funding, without requiring money (beyond rent) from Area. We hope that this one time request will be approved and we will be able to continue to serve this Area even more effectively than ever.

In Loving Service

VOTE IN GROUPS

Motion #4: Request an H & I annual budget of \$1400, \$350 quarterly for fiscal year April 2016 to March 2017.

Intent: Literature \$671 (Approx.) Rent \$200 (\$50.00 per quarter, may increase). Training day expenses of \$220. Literature orders can vary.

Submitted by: Jennifer G. Seconded by: Debbie B.

Financial Impact: Yes \$1400 annually Change in policy: No

VOTE IN GROUPS

Motion #5: Approve the PI budget.

Intent: Approve the PI Budget.

Submitted by: Bekka Seconded by: Debbie B.

Financial Impact: \$5986.00 Change in policy: No

SENANA PI Subcommittee

Annual Budget Fiscal Year 2016 (Feb 16 – Feb 17)

Current Suppliers of goods and or services:

Suppliers are subject to change due to company actions or at the discretion of the Subcommittee.

Stericycle Communications was Accurate Communications

Provider of answering service for Hotline

Windstream Communications

Provider of local phone number for Hotline

Provider of White and Yellow pages advertisement for Lincoln area

The Berry Company

Provider of White and Yellow pages advertisement for other than the Lincoln area

AT & T Communications

Provider of Toll Free phone number for Hotline

“In-house” and/or “Vendor” printing needs

Printing services done by PI Subcommittee and/or outside Vendor (to be determined) to include;

Meeting Lists, Fliers, Mailings etc

Name.com & InMotion Hosting

Provider of website hosting

Budget Breakdown per Supplier and Action:

Stericycle Communications	\$2,124.00 (\$177.00 per month)
Windstream Communications	Phone number and Lincoln Yellow Pages: \$600.00
(\$50.00 per month)	
The Berry Company	Other than Lincoln Yellow Pages: \$405.00 (\$33.75 per
month)	
AT & T Communications	\$720.00 (\$60.00 per month)
“In-house” and/or “Vendor” Printing	\$600.00 Annualized, as monthly costs are unknown.
Website costs	\$140.00 Annual fees
Training day Costs & associated rents	\$300.00 Annualized, as monthly costs are unknown.
PO Box	\$60.00 Annual fee
PI Quarterly Mailings, other printed or purchased items as ‘outreach’ costs	
	\$492.00 Annualized, as quarterly costs are unknown.
Travel Budget to attend RSC	\$150.00 (\$37.50 per RSC)

Behavioral Health Conference in May Booth rental, literature and meeting list costs. \$395.00

Total Annual Budget amount submitted for approval: \$5,986.00

The 2015 budget was \$5,367.95 & actual 2015 expenses will be approx. \$2,000.00 under budget due to:

Further reduction in need to provide printed copies of meeting lists to places requesting them. Continued “In-House” printing by a Subcommittee member as opposed to using a “Vendor”. Some forecasted budgeted items either did not take place or were less than the estimated amount.

Our 2016 budget is \$618.05 more than our 2015 amount. There are funds that were not spent in 2015 that we expect to use in either expanded or different areas during the 2016 year. The primary areas of this increase are; answering service rate increase, local telephone service rate increase, white & yellow pages rate increase, outreach presentations and various new literature placements. Funds are also included in case repainting (due to vandalism or weathering) of our current PSA at 2729 N 12th ST. is required.

While this year’s requested budget is an increase over the 2015 amount please keep in mind that there are items within the amount which will likely, as in past years, go unspent or be less than the estimated amount.

e.g. Vendor printed items. Which impact several different areas of the budget.

Below are the comparisons of each Supplier and Action to the 2015 budgeted amounts:

Stericycle Communications

Increase of \$492.00 over 2015 budgeted amount.

Windstream Communications

Increase of \$60.00 over 2015 budgeted amount.

AT & T Communications

Decrease of \$240.00 over 2015 budgeted amount.

The Berry Company

Increase of \$106.05 over 2015 budgeted amount.

“In-house” Printing

No change in 2016 budgeted amount.

Website costs

No change in 2016 budgeted amount.

Training day Costs & associated rents

No change in 2016 budgeted amount.

PO Box

No change in 2016 budgeted amount.

PI Quarterly Mailings, other printed or purchased items as ‘outreach’ costs

Increase of \$200.00 over 2015 budgeted amount.

Travel Budget to attend RSC

No change in 2016 budgeted amount.

Behavioral Health Conference in May

No change in 2016 budgeted amount.

In trusted service,
John R.

VOTE IN GROUPS

Motion #6: Approve SENANA activities expected budget. Approx. Operating budget \$3000

Intent: Provide future activities.

Submitted by: Paula S Seconded by: Kimberly R

Financial Impact: \$150.00/event (start-up) Change in policy: No

SENANA AC Budget

Date	Event	Estimated Cost
2/2016	Valentines Dance	\$300.00
3/2016	Speaker Jam	\$300.00
4/2016	NRCNA Fundraiser	\$300.00
4/2016	Campout	\$100.00
6/2016	Party in the Park	\$200.00
7/2016	Swimming Party	\$125.00
9/2016	Campout	\$100.00
10/2016	Halloween Dance	\$300.00
12/2016	NYE Dance	\$300.00
Monthly	Unity Room Rent	\$50/mth (\$600.00)
Each Event	Flyer printing costs	\$25/event (\$225.00)
Misc.	Coffee, plates, etc.	\$150.00

\$400 prudent reserve

\$150 Start-Up cost from ASC as needed per event

VOTE IN GROUPS

Future ASC meeting(s):

March 6th, 2016 at 2:00 pm Berean Church 6400 S 70th St, North West Door

April 3rd, 2016 at 2:00 pm Berean Church 6400 S 70th St, North West Door

Announcements:

Bowling and Bowling Meetings meeting at 6 pm, 2/20 & 3/12

Valentine Dance/ Sweet Treat Raffle February 13

Clean and Serene in 2016, Speaker Jam and Soup Cook-off, March 5

Spring into Recovery, Dance and NRCNA fundraiser April 2

Back to Basics Campout, Wildwood Lake April 16

PI Phone line Training Feb. 13, 2016 1-3, Antlers

York Back to Basics April 9th

Executive Reports:**Chair Report:** No report**Vice-chair Report:** open position**Secretary Report:** No report**Treasurer Report:**

January 2016				
Income		Expenses		
Group	Amount	Purpose	Amount	Check #
Sunday Morning Reflections		ASC Rent (monthly)	\$25.00	821
Sunday Night Ladies & Gents	\$3.16			
Sunday Night Solutions		P.O. Box Rent (annually)		
Sunday Night Joyful Hearts				
Mon/Fri Back 2 Basics		Public Information	\$266.73	780
Monday Women's Step Study	\$30.00			
Monday Night Makin It		H&I--Literature Only	\$49.97	Cash
Monday Road to Recovery	\$56.00			
Tuesday Show Me How To Live		XC Expenses		
Tues Vets				
Tues/Thurs T & T		RCM Travel to RSC		
Tuesday Night Let It Out	\$45.71			
Tuesday Night Never Alone		H&I Rent (quarterly)		
Tuesday Night Remedy		& training		
Practicing These Principles				
Wednesday Wild Women	\$45.90	Literature Rent (monthly)	\$25.00	822
Wednesday Boys To Men	\$40.00			
Wednesday Welcome Home	\$90.00			
Thursday Noon at Antlers		Policy Rent (quarterly)		
Thursday One Promise/Saturday Night		Activities (Start Up funds)		
Thursday Night How and Why	\$8.35			
Fairbury New Hope				
Thursday Night Undergrounders		Other Expenses		
Friday Night Happy Havelock	\$13.50			
Friday Night Lost and Found	\$50.00	ASC Secretary-Mailings		
Friday Night Guardian Angels		H & I		
Friday Night Candlelight		H & I Training		
Saturday Morning Social		US Postal Service		
VA 4 Recovery				

Back to Basics - York	\$40.00	Region Donation		
		Returned mail fee		
Other Income				
		Total Expenses	\$366.70	
Total Income	\$422.62	Previous Balance	\$1,559.23	
		Income - Expenses	\$55.92	
Cash Outlay (H & I food)	\$49.97	New Balance	\$1,615.15	
Bank Deposit	\$372.65	Statement Balance		

RCM:

I'm Jake and I'm an addict. I attended RSC and the general assembly in Giltner, Ne on January 9th, 2016. The general assembly was GSR and RCM training. One of the topics at that training that stuck with me the most and that I want to pass on is that, as GSR's and RCM's sometimes we vote on things at these committee meetings. The way we vote should be reflected in our report so that our group or area know how we are voting. We should also reflect motions and nominations we made. I feel this supports accountability to the people we were chosen to represent.

RD report:

- The Nebraska region sent a \$100 donation to the multi-zonal service symposium.
- Diane has made early arrangements to attend the WSC. By making arrangements herself she was able to save a considerable amount of money.
- Nebraska is next in line to host the fall 2016 Plains States Zonal forum. A city with at least a regional airport is desirable. It's typically held in late August or early September. I believe a member or two of SENANA expressed interest in hosting this.
- Diane did spend considerable time learning how to run the webinar program which was used to reach as many NA members possible to present the conference agenda report. Contact dbryant@gmail.com from world.
- 2016 C.A.R. is available at www.na.org/conference or my be ordered from WSO for \$15.00.
- The approval form of the traditions workbook – Guiding Principles the Spirit of our Traditions is available and can be downloaded.
-

Upcoming Events

CAR workshop in Giltner February at 10:00 am
 CAR workshop in Lincoln 10:00 am March 5th
 Online literature survey deadline is March 15th, 2016
 2016 World conference April 23-29

Old Business

Standing Committee for NRCNA
 Purchase the banner holder passed
 Amber S is secretary

General Discussion

Outdated policy
 Poor upkeep of region website
 Explanation of region "Standing Committee"
 Areas were asked to consider Plains States Zonal Forum
 Consensus based decision making

New Business

- Motion 1 to obtain group votes on each section of literature survey picking top 2 priorities in each of the four sections. Passed. I voted yes.
- Suspend regional policy regarding motions to allow RD team to gather and tally individual votes on WSC motions. To be reached through webinars. Passed. I voted yes.
- To have CAT workshop in lieu of general assembly. Passed. I voted yes.
- For Columbus to host next region. Passed. I abstained.
- Sam S IT chair vote of confidence regarding clean time. I made motion.
- **SAM FOR IT CHAIR FOR REGION (GOES BACK TO GROUPS)**
- All RSC positions OPEN.
- Next region is in Columbus at Clean way club April 9th, 2016.

In Loving Service, Jake V.

RCM-Alt:

H&I:

February 7, 2016 H&I Subcommittee Report for February 2016 ASC Hello Fellow Addicts, H&I is functioning well. We continue to carry the message into the following facilities: LCC jail Men and Woman every Sunday from 4-5 (men start at 3:30 every other Sunday) Touchstone Treatment Facility the second and fourth Tuesday of each month from 8 – 8:45 St. Monica's Treatment Facility the second and fourth Thursday of each month from 6:30 to 7:30 York Prison the first and third Saturday of each month from 6:30 to 7:30. NSP every other Tuesday from 7:30 to 8:30. We have the following service positions open: Panel Leader for Touchstone Treatment Facility Panel Leader for NSP Panel Leader for LCC Woman (position is held but wants to be relieved) Chair (opens this month) Vice Chair Secretary 1 st Quarter Budget: \$350 Less rent (50) Balance \$300 (I will be placing a lite order) Our Subcommittee is requesting an annual budget of \$1400 again or \$350 quarterly for the fiscal year April 2016 to March 2017. Total Lit \$621 (The first lit order is based in January 2015, I have not placed a lit order yet and they have increased about \$50 or so per quarter). Training Day expenses \$220.00: We have two training days per year, rent is \$50 each time and food is between \$50 and \$60. Rent \$200.00 (this may change, currently \$50 per quarter) we spent about \$1041.00 for fiscal year 2015-2016. What we do not spend remains with ASC, as no funds are held by the Subcommittee. Due to lit orders ranging and the possibility of a rent increase, I would like to keep our budget amount the same for 2016 – 2017. In loving service, Jennifer G Chair

PI:

Hello Family, PI last met yesterday, noon, at antlers. We had nine people in attendance. Our subcommittee was represented at region and participated in the PI meeting there.

PHONELINE TRAINING MEXICAN STYLE.

Our training day will be held next Saturday, the 13th, one at antlers. Tamales, Chorizo, Beans and Mexican wedding cookies will be served. Please bring this information, as well as a FLYER (Yes! We brought real flyers) back to your groups. It's a great opportunity to give back to this area and help the newcomer.

The website is fully updated. Please continue get copies of your flyers or information about activities to our webmaster Sam. New meeting lists will be out next Area. If there are any changes to your meeting such as time, place or format, I need to know by Wednesday the 17th so the new meeting lists will reflect it.

Our budget will be about \$1,200.00 less than last year. Historically we come in \$1,500 to \$2,000 under budget every year. Lastly, we motioned to include in our budget money to put a basic text in the library of each high school in our area. In loving service, Bekka W 402.418.2184

SENANA PI Financial Assessment

February 2016 (billings for January 2016)

Amount	Due Date	Owed To	Comments
\$182.90	23-Feb-16	Stericycle Communications	Answering service used for hotline. Local and Toll Free are answered here.
\$31.85	5-Feb-16	Windstream Communications.	Local phone line and all LOCAL Yellow & White Pages listings
\$23.11	27-Feb-16	A T & T	Toll Free phone line.
\$33.75	22-Feb-16	Berry Company	Yellow pages advertising
\$10.00	ASAP	Paige N.	Rent for PI Meeting space
\$25.00	ASAP	Reimbursement to PI Subcommittee members for purchases and in house printing costs.	Printing & literature costs for PI Phoneline Training
\$54.50	ASAP	SENANA Lit	Ordering Literature to have available for placement at new locations
<u>\$361.11</u>	Total amount owed	Balance On Hand	\$0.00
\$0.00	Amount of "Balance On Hand" applied.		
\$361.11	Amount of check needed today.		
Annual Budget: Feb 15 - Feb 16	\$5,367.95	Annual Budget as a monthly figure.	\$447.33
Remaining amount of Annual Budget prior to this month:	\$2,451.50		
This months expenses:	\$361.11	Number this month is in Annual Budget cycle	12

Remaining amount of Annual Budget carried forward:	\$2,090.39	
YTD amount under/over budget.	- \$2,090.40	Negative number reflects Under and Positive number reflects Over

In Trusted Service, John R.

Policy:

Literature: Hello family, Literature is still going great. We are selling lots. Last month we made a deposit of 860.50 for a total of 1071.06. We made a literature order for \$1064.35. Again our email address is Literature@sena-na.net if you would like to send us your literature orders online. If your making a big order, please let us know.
In loving service, Amanda N

Activities:

Hello family!

SENANA activities committee last met on January 17 @ the Unity Room. There were 5 committee members present.

Topics discussed:

- Valentine Dance & Sweet Treat Raffle
- Upcoming Bowling & Bowling Mtgs
- Speaker Jam / Car workshop
- Solidifying dates/ details that our area has planned in the coming months.

Our last activity was Bowling and Bowling meeting of which there were approx. 30 addicts in attendance for the mtg. There were approx. 65 games bowled following the mtg.

Our next function is the Valentine Dance & Sweet Treat Raffle tbn 2/13 @ Lincoln Berean Church. Treasurer's report attached.

SENANA Activities Committee will meet next on 2/21 @ 1p -Unity Room, Lincoln NE.

ILS,

-Paula S.

Group Reports:

Sunday Morning Reflections- ASC donation of \$32.00, Literature order of \$67.75, Attendance 53, Newcomers 2.

Ladies & Gents- Andrew N, ASC donation \$49.56, Literature Order \$93.00, Attendance 219, Newcomers 18

Sunday Night Solutions- no report

Sunday Joyful Hearts - no report

Monday and Friday Back to Basics- No report

Monday Road to Recovery- No report

Monday Women's Step Study- Hello fellow addicts, the following information is for the month of Jan. 2016. Attendance is 47, Newcomers 0, 7th tradition \$32.00. We come with a literature order of \$18.50, we paid rent of \$13.50, and this leaves us with an AREA donation of \$0 this month. Thank you, In Loving Service, Shawn S. Motion #1 – Yes Motion #2- Yes

Monday Night Makin It – No report

Tuesday Show Me How to Live Group – No report

Tuesday & Thursday T&T- T &T meeting had 5 newcomers, 1 guest and 27 in regular attendance. Our total for the 7th tradition was \$76.04. Rent was paid, \$45.00 and our literature order was \$15.00. We have a total donation for area of \$16.04. In Loving Service, Cindy D.

Tuesday Let It Out- Hi family, I'm Jess (GSR) at Tuesday Night Let It Out. We had 157 in attendance. A total of 17 newcomers. Our literature order \$14.75. Our rent for Feb \$15.00. Our donation to ASC is \$11.00. Thanks, Jess.

Tuesday Never Alone- no report

Tuesday/Thursday/Saturday Back to basics York - Hello Family

Things are going good in York. We have a function coming up April 9th. I did not get flyers this month will have them in March. In living service, Joe

Tuesday Night Remedy- No report

Tuesday VA 4 Recovery- 12:30 pm VA recovery, 3-5 people, a couple of new people a month, GSR Mike B.

Tuesday/Thursday/Saturday Back to Basics York- Hello Family, Things are going good in York. We have a function coming up April 9th. I did not get flyers this month will have them in March In living service, Joe

Wednesday Night Wild Women- Hello family, Kimberly addict. Wednesday Wild Women continue to rock recovery with 74 women in attendance and 1 newcomer. We had 7th tradition of \$61.13. We paid rent of \$25.00, literature order of \$19.75, \$5.00 towards prudent reserve-leaving \$11.38 for an area donation. Votes-elections. RCM-Alt (Chad), Treasurer (David N), Motion #1-Yes, Motion #3-No, In Loving Service, Kimberly.

Wednesday Night Boys to Men – Great month of January for us at boys to men. We took in attendance of 81 and 11 newcomers. We also collected \$70.93 for the 7th tradition and paid rent of \$20. With loving service Zech I.

Wednesday Welcome Home- Hello family it's been another good month in recovery, only 9 newcomers this month, had 153 in attendance. Paid our rent, donation of \$20.00, had a literature order of \$17.50 which leaves an Area donation of \$44.00. In Loving Service, Tommy A.

Wed. Noon Practicing Principles – For the month of 1/16, Attendance 25, Newcomers 9, Literature \$4.20, Rent \$20.00, ASC donation \$27.80. Report Submitted by Chris H.

Thursday Noon at Antlers- No report

Thursday One Promise Saturday Night Live- No report

Thursday How & Why- No report

Thursday Night Undergrounders- No report

Thursday New Hope in Fairbury – No report

Friday Happy Havelock- For Jan 2016, Newcomers 24, Attendance 226, collected \$246.25, Area donation of \$32.00, Region \$9.50, WSO \$4.75, gave 15 basic texts away.

Friday Lost & Found- No report

Friday Guardian Angels- No report

Saturday Morning Social- Debbie B, Literature order \$11.00, Attendance 47, Newcomers 11

UPDATED EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE TIMELINE:

Executive Position	Service Member	Date Started Position	Ending Date for Position	When Positions Need to Open at ASC
ASC Chair	Kevin S.	April 2015	April 2017	January 2017
ASC Vice				
Secretary	Lindsey	July 2015	July 2017	May 2017
Treasurer				
RCM	Jake	January 2016	January 2018	October 2017
Alt-RCM	Chad	February 2016	February 2018	November 2017
H & I	Jennifer G.	May 2014	April 2016	February 2016
PI	Bekka W.	August 2014	July 2016	May 2016
Literature	Amanda N.	February 2015	February 2017	December 2016
Activities	Paula S.	April 2015	April 2017	January 2017
Policy				